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Located just off Highway 105 on the north edge of Bardstown, the seat of Nelson 
County, the Ben Johnson House sits approximately 150 feet from the road. The 
structure, which faces west, is visible from the main thoroughfare, but is somewhat 
obscured at times by heavy tree cover.

Although Greek Revival in style, the addition of the oversized dormers, around the 
turn of the century, tends to alter the overall Classic sense. Besides the usual 
details which appear on many classic structures the advanced piers, jack arches, 
and common bond brick the other features are more uncommon. The wood cornice 
was given special treatment by the application of double dentils which give it a 
corbeled effect. Corbeled caps on the end chimneys tend to lend a Victorian look 
to the house. (See photo 1 .)

The main portico echoes the facade with denticulated cornice and double piers. 
Both the front and side entrances have transoms and sidelights but they differ in 
that a gabled Victorian porch was added to the side. (See photos 2&3  ) This 
addition lightens the heaviness of the Greek style.

The one-story ell, which appears to be original, has a corbeled cornice and 
five-course common bond brick. The only addition to the structure is a one-story 
frame shed porch located in the angle of the ell.

The interior of the Johnson House is relatively unchanged with a denticulated 
cornice strip over the main doors and original mantels.(See photo 4) The floor plan 
utilizes a central hall, cross-axis plan. The mantels in the .double parlor and 
library are all similar, with wide double fluted pilasters and a fluted frieze.

The nominated area is approximately 3.8 acres and is bounded by the property lines. 
Included is the t*ie ma^-ri house and six outbuildings. (See Diagram 1>) Four 
of the outbuildings are contemporary to the main house; the other two are not.

Located to the east of the house is a one-story, brick cottage with an end 
chimney and a corbeled cornice. (See figure C in Diagram 1.) Two other structures 
situated to the rear of the house include a Victorian style gazebo and a 
cylindrical-shaped smokehouse. (See D and E and photos 6-8 .) These three 
buildings were probably constructed not long after the main house. A one-story 
frame shed situated to the north of the main house appears to have been built 
around the turn of the century. (See figure G,) The other two structures, a 
two-car garage and another frame shed both of 20th century construction dates, 
are included in the nomination. (See figures B and F.)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCEThe house attains significance by its association with one of 
Nelson County's most prominent political families.
It was constructed in 1851 for William Johnson (1817-1888), who served as 
Kentucky's Lieutenant Governor from 1867 to 1869. The structure was also occupied 
by his son, Ben Johnson (1858-1950) State Senator, and a member of the Kentucky 
General Assembly for 20 years.

William Johnson, born in Bardstown, Kentucky in 1817, held several important offices 
during his political career. He was admitted to the bar in 1849 and began his 
practice two years later. After that Johnson held the office of Nelson County 
Attorney from 1865 to 1873 and was elected State Senator from the 14th district in 
1867. He became Speaker of the Senate that same year and thus was appointed 
Lieutenant Governor after the death of Governor John L. Helm in December 1867.

William Johnson died in 1888 at his home in Bardstown. His son Ben Johnson was 
politically active most of his adult life. He received a law degree from the 
University of Louisville in 1878 and returned to Bardstown to open his own practice. 
About one year later he sought his first public office, that of City Attorney. 
Johnson was a member of the State House of Representatives in 1885 and 1887, serving 
as Speaker in the later year. President Cleveland appointed him collector of 
internal revenue for the fifth Kentucky district in 1893 and he was a member of 
the State Senate from 1905-06.

After having been elected to Congress in 1907, Johnson was then reelected to then 
nine succeeding Congresses. Altogether he served for 20 years. He was a delegate 
at large to the Democratic National Conventions in 1912 and 1920. Lastly he 
served as a member of the Kentucky Highway Commission from 1922 to 1936.

Even after he retired from politics, Ben Johnson remained politically active and 
was an unofficial advisor to several governors' assistants.

In addition to Johnson, Nelson County contributed several other prominent political 
figures. Two of the best-known included Congressman Ben Hardin (1784-1852) and 
Governor Charles Anderson Wickliffe (1788-1869).
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